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Re: Seeking Approval for Processing the Draft — [FAD 17 (25120) - First Revision of
IS 13487] for Publication

PD pd_wtc@iari.res.in <pd_wtc@iari.res.in>
Mon, 21 Oct 2024 12:12:24 PM +0530

To "FAD seventeen" <fadl7@bis.gov.in>
Dear Dr. Vikrant ji,
It is approved.

With best regards

P.S. Brahmanand

From: "FAD seventeen" <fad17 @bis.gov.in>

To: "Pd wic" <pd wic@iari.res.in>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 11:02:29 AM

Subject: Seeking Approval for Processing the Draft — [FAD 17 (25120) - First Revision of IS
13487] for Publication

Dear Sir,

This has reference to the 23rd Meeting of Farm Irrigation and Drainage Systems
Sectional Committee, FAD 17 held on 29 August 2024.

FAD 17(25120) Irrigation equipment — Emitters — Specification (first
revision of IS 13487) was approved for publication during the meeting with few
modifications. (see 4.3 of the MOM - attached)

However, the draft was re-discuused during the 7th meeting of FAD 17 /Panel 2
held on 7 October 2024 in response to comments received from Premier
Irrigation Adritec Ltd, Nagpur. Accordingly, after due deliberation. few additional
corrections were made. The minutes of the meeting and corrected draft are
enclosed for your kind perusal.

In your capacity as Chairperson of FAD 17, we seek your kind approval to process
the draft for publication.

Thanks & Regards

faseia 9@te@ | Vikrant Chauhan

dATA®-dt / TeTae fAdere Td Ie Ifdd, Thust 17

Scientist-B / Assistant Director & Member Secretary, FAD 17
@TeT Ud pfY fauTT | Food and Agriculture Dept.

YR A% &1 | Bureau of Indian Standards
7€ f&ewtt | New Delhi - 110002

HI§8d | Mobile - 8899103366, 8077597459
g8 | Email - vchauhanag20@bis.gov.in
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